
From: Karin Hyler
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Jim Gordon; Len Fagan
Subject: Confirming access to electronic documents
Date: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:56:50 AM
Attachments: Gainesville Sun - GREC Public Notice Air Permit Mod published 10-14-13.pdf

Good morning, Ms Scearce,
I work for both Jim Gordon and Len Fagan.  I can confirm that they were able to access the
electronic documents related to our air permit modifications.  Attached is the affidavit of the

notice that we published in the Gainesville Sun on October 14th.  Please let me know if you need
anything else.  Thank you for your assistance.
Best regards,
Karin Hyler
Project Administrator
Gainesville Renewable Energy Center
11201 NW 13th Street
Gainesville, FL  32653
Tel. 386.315.8017
www.gainesvillebiomass.com
 
-------- Original Message --------
Subject: FW: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center
(GREC), LLC, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, Draft Permit
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "'lenfagan@amrenewables.com'"
<lenfagan@amrenewables.com>,"'jgordon@amrenewables.com'"
<jgordon@amrenewables.com>
CC: 

Were you able to access the documents? 
Thank you.
Lynn
From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 2:43 PM
To: 'jgordon@amrenewables.com'
Cc: 'jlevine@amrenewables.com'; 'stantonjw@gru.com'; 'Ceron, Heather'; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov';
Rachal, Richard; Mulkey, Cindy; 'tdavis@ectinc.com'; Read, David; Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A, Gainesville Renewable Energy Center (GREC), LLC, Gainesville
Renewable Energy Center, Draft Permit
 
Dear Mr. Gordon: 
Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click n
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).
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Owner/Company Name: GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER, LLC 
Facility Name: GAINESVILLE RENEWABLE ENERGY CENTER 
Project Number: 0010131-002-AC-PSD-FL-411A 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: ALACHUA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010131.002.AC.D_pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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